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Clifton Court, L.P.

3619 Land Park Drive

Sacramento, CA 95818

 

 

 

July 27, 2018

 

Hearing Chair Tam Doduc

Hearing Co-Chair Felicia Marcus

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 I Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

 

Dear Hearing Officers Doduc and Marcus,

 

Despite huge changes in the California WaterFix (CWF) project in the South Delta, the
California Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s
(USBR) Part 2 Rebuttal testimony does not include among other things Engineering or
Operations & Maintenance testimony.
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At the beginning of the CWF hearing, Petitioners clearly stated that all Clifton Court, L.P.’s
(CCLP) property would be taken. Now Petitioners claim that no property will be taken.  CCLP
believes their Senior Water Rights will be injured. CCLP would like all panels from Part 1 to
address changes in the proposed project and be available for questions from CCLP. CCLP
would like to be given the same due process that all other Legal Users of Water/Protestants
were afforded in Part 1.

 

CCLP looks forward to presenting its rebuttal testimony. Sheldon Moore & Suzanne Womack
each have 30 minutes of expert testimony to present.

 

Due to server limitations, this letter is sent in two batches.

 

Sincerely,

 

Suzanne Womack


